FW: INFORMATION FOR U.S.CITIZENS- DIAMOND
PRINCESS

From: "Robinson, Martin"
To: AP.Incident

Date: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 19:03:29 -0500

FYSA.

TSAR Tokyo continues to coordinate the transfer of medical personnel and pharmaceuticals arriving at
Haneda International Airport in support of the Diamond Princess evacuation of AMCITS.

Our daily task force meeting is at 2100 (EST) and I will update any new developments.

Below please find information provided to AMCITS on evacuation procedures.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: US Embassy Tokyo Cruise Ship Quarantine Inquiries _

Date: Sunday, Feb 16, 2020, 8:25 AM
To: US Embassy Tokyo Cruise Ship Quarantine Inquiries

Subject: INFORMATION FOR U.S. CITIZENS- DIAMONDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the TSA Security Operations Center:
with questions or concerns.

|

February 16, 2020
U.S. Embassy Tokyo
INFORMATION FOR U.S. CITIZENS- DIAMOND PRINCESS

As we notified you yesterday, the U.S. Government recommends that U.S. citizens disembark
from the Diamond Princess and return to the United States. This 1s a rapidly evolving situation
and we are taking additional steps to assist U.S. citizens. Please know the safety and well-being
of our citizens is the U.S. Government’s top priority. To this end, the U.S. government has
chartered flights that will depart Yokohama to the United States on Sunday, February 16. These
charter flights are the only opportunity for eligible passengers to fly to the United States until
March 4, 2020, at the earliest. This date is 14 days after the remaining passengers are expected
to depart the ship on February 19.

Based on the high number of COVID-19 cases identified onboard the Diamond Princess, the
Department of Health and Human Services made an assessment that passengers and crew
members onboard are at high risk of exposure. Given this assessment, the U.S. Government is
chartering these flights to minimize the risks to your health going forward.



In order to ensure a smooth repatriation procé¥8°to the' Ufiited States, the U.S. Embassy in Tokyo

requires your response by 10:00 am Tokyo time. As you consider whether to take advantage of
this option, we are sharing additional information with you about these onward arrangements:

o Health authorities will screen all passengers prior to allowing them to board the chartered
flights. No symptomatic or infected passengers will be allowed to board.

o Passengers on the chartered aircraft will be quarantined in the United States at Travis Air
Force Base in Fairfield, California or Lackland Air Force Base near San Antonio, Texas
for 14 days upon arrival. These sites were specifically selected to ensure health care
facilities are immediately available in the vicinity to treat any medical needs.

o Medical professionals will be present on the flights to provide medical care, if needed.
You will have access to medication and medical care at all times.

e If your immediate family member is not a U.S. citizen, they will also be accommodated on
these flights.

¢ You will not be liable for the cost of the chartered flights to the United States.
However, after your quarantine in the United States, you will be responsible for your
onward travel to your home.

o We would like to highlight potential constraints that would impact your return to the United
States in the next two weeks if you choose not to take these flights and instead choose to
remain on the ship until February 19. After you disembark from the Diamond Princess,
under U.S. quarantine orders, you will be required to wait 14 days without symptoms and
positive test results before you are permitted to board commercial flights to the United
States.

e Governments in the region have been implementing fast changing travel rules in regard to
individuals who have been in high risk environments for exposure to COVID-19. These
charter flights are your only option to fly to the United States before March 4, 2020, at the
carliest.

If you reside in Japan, or another location outside of the United States, and therefore elect not to
use the chartered transportation, after you disembark you may be subject to abide by local
quarantine and health monitoring obligations as required by the Government of Japan or your
local health authorities.

Thank you again for your patience and cooperation. These measures are consistent with the most
current medical assessments available, and the careful policies we have instituted to limit the
potential spread of the virus. We are deeply grateful to the Government of Japan, Carnival
Cruise Line, and public health authorities around the world, who are working diligently to contain
and control the spread of the illness. We reiterate our deep appreciation for your patience and
understanding.

Please note, if Embassy Tokyo has already received your response regarding the charter flights,
you do not need to reply again.
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FW: Proclamation on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and

Nonimmigrants of Persons who Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019
Novel Coronavirus

From: "Kemer, Francine" [N

To: "Fitzmaurice, Stacey"

"Propis, Ryan"
Date: Fri, 31 Jan 2020 20:33:01 -0500

Francine J. Kerner

Cell:

From: Gereski Jr, John ([ EEIEEGEEE
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:30 PM
To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC

McDonald, Christina
Kaplan, Randall

Parker, Robert

Wheaton, Kelly
DUB R, KRISTIN

Baroukh, Nader
Kerner, Francine
sacco Jr., Michael D
OLSAVSKY, LUCILLE

Loiacono, Adam V
Mike P

Al

} Davis,
2mek, Joseph E CAPT
Kelliher, Brian

Bray, Jeff R Cl
KOLLER, JULIE (OCC)
FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)

BREKKE, IAN 4 Havranek,
Palmer, David
Subject: FW: Proclamation on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants an
Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus

d Nonimmigrants of Persons who

All

7

Please see below the FINAL Coronavirus Proclamation we have been working on over the past several
days. Thank you all for your support!

John

John T. Gereski, Jr.

Deputy Associate General Counsel

Operations & Enforcement Law Division

Office of the General Counsel, Department of Homeland Security

w.
C.

From: White House Press Office—

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 7:59 PM



to: oL Nsc Lega! [ENEEINEGGEEEE DHS-PRIV-010475

Subject: Proclamation on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants of Persons who Pose
a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 31, 2020

SUSPENSION OF ENTRY AS IMMIGRANTS AND NONIMMIGRANTS OF PERSONS
WHO POSE A RISK OF TRANSMITTING 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS AND
OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO ADDRESS THIS RISK

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A PROCLAMATION

The United States has confirmed cases of individuals who
have a severe acute respiratory illness caused by a novel (new)
coronavirus ("2019-nCoV") ("the wvirus") first detected in
Wuhan, Hubei Province, People's Republic of China ("China").

The virus was discovered in China in December 2019. As of
January 31, 2020, Chinese health officials have reported
approximately 10,000 confirmed cases of 2019-nCoV in China,
more than the number of confirmed cases of Severe Acute
Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) during its 2003 outbreak. An
additional 114 cases have been confirmed across 22 other
countries; in several of these cases, the infected individuals
had not visited China. More than 200 people have died from the

virus, all in China.

Coronaviruses are a large family of viruses. Some cause
illness in people and others circulate among animals, including

camels, cats, and bats. Animal corcnaviruses are capable of



evolving to infect people and&BEYEEntly spreading through
human-to-human transmission. This occurred with both Middle
East Respiratory Syndrome and SARS. Many of the individuals
with the earliest confirmed cases of 2019-nCoV in Wuhan, China
had some link to a large seafood and live animal market,
suggesting animal-to-human transmission. Later, a growing
number of infected individuals reportedly did not have exposure
to animal markets, indicating human-to-human transmission.
Chinese officials now report that sustained human-to-human
transmission of the wvirus is occurring in China.
Manifestations of severe disease have included severe
pneumonia, acute respiratory distress syndrome, septic shock,

and multi-organ failure.

Neighboring jurisdictions have taken swift action to
protect their citizens by closing off travel between their
territories and China. On January 30, 2020, the World Health
Organization declared the 2019-nCoV outbreak a public health

emergency of international concern.

Outbreaks of novel viral infections among people are always
of public health concern, and older adults and people with
underlying health conditions may be at increased risk. Public
health experts are still learning about the severity of 2019-
nCoV. An understanding of the key attributes of this novel
virus, including its transmission dynamics, incubation period,
and severity, 1is critical to assessing the risk it poses to the
American public. Nonetheless, the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) has determined that the wvirus presents a

serious public health threat.

The CDC is closely monitoring the situation in the United
States, is conducting enhanced entry screening at 5 United
States airports where the majority of travelers from Wuhan
arrive, and is enhancing illness response capacity at the 20
ports of entry where CDC medical screening stations are
located. The CDC is also supporting States in conducting

contact investigations of confirmed 2019-nCoV cases identified



within the United States. Th& DU ‘has confirmed that the virus
has spread between two people in the United States,
representing the first instance of person-to-person
transmission of the virus within the United States. The CDC,
along with state and local health departments, has limited
resources and the public health system could be overwhelmed if
sustained human-to-human transmission of the wvirus occurred in
the United States. Sustained human-to-human transmission has
the potential to have cascading public health, economic,

national security, and societal consequences.

During Fiscal Year 2019, an average of more than 14,000
people traveled to the United States from China each day, via
both direct and indirect flights. The United States Government
is unable to effectively evaluate and monitor all of the
travelers continuing to arrive from China. The potential for
widespread transmission of the virus by infected individuals
seeking to enter the United States threatens the security of
our transportation system and infrastructure and the national
security. Given the importance of protecting persons within
the United States from the threat of this harmful communicable
disease, I have determined that it is in the interests of the
United States to take action to restrict and suspend the entry
into the United States, as immigrants or nonimmigrants, of all
aliens who were physically present within the People's Republic
of China, excluding the Special Autonomous Regions of Hong Kong
and Macau, during the 1l4-day period preceding their entry or
attempted entry into the United States. I have also determined
that the United States should take all necessary and
appropriate measures to facilitate orderly medical screening
and, where appropriate, quarantine of persons allowed to enter

the United States who may have been exposed to this wvirus.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the United
States, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and
the laws of the United States of America, including sections
212 (f) and 215(a) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA),
8 U.S.C. 1182(f) and 1185(a), and section 301 of title 3,



) _ DHS-PRIV-010478 )
United States Code, hereby find that the unrestricted entry

into the United States of persons described in section 1 of
this proclamation would, except as provided for in section 2 of
this proclamation, be detrimental to the interests of the
United States, and that their entry should be subject to
certain restrictions, limitations, and exceptions. I therefore

hereby proclaim the following:

Section 1. nsion and Limi ion on Entry. The entry
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
attempted entry into the United States is hereby suspended and

limited subject to section 2 of this proclamation.

Sec. 2. Scope of Suspension and Limitation on Entry.

(a) Section 1 of this proclamation shall not apply to:

(1) any lawful permanent resident of the United
States;

(11) any alien who is the spouse of a U.S. citizen

or lawful permanent resident;

(iid) any alien who is the parent or legal guardian
of a U.S. citizen or lawful permanent resident, provided that
the U.S. citizen or lawful permanent resident is unmarried and

under the age of 21;

(1v) any alien who is the sibling of a U.S. citizen
or lawful permanent resident, provided that both are unmarried

and under the age of 21;

(v) any alien who is the child, foster child, or

ward of a U.S. citizen or lawful permanent resident, or who 1is



a prospective adoptee seekingPtFTEHPE? the United States

pursuant to the IR-4 or IH-4 wvisa classifications;

(vi) any alien traveling at the invitation of the
United States Government for a purpose related to containment

or mitigation of the wvirus;

(vii) any alien traveling as a nonimmigrant under
section 101 (a) (15) (C) or (D) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1101 (a) (15)
(C) or (D), as a crewmember or any alien otherwise traveling to

the United States as air or sea crew;

(viid) any alien seeking entry into or transiting the
United States pursuant to an A-1, A-2, C-2, C-3 (as a foreign
government official or immediate family member of an official),
G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, NATO-1 through NATO-4, or NATO-6 visa;

(ix) any alien whose entry would not pose a
significant risk of introducing, transmitting, or spreading the

virus, as determined by the CDC Director, or his designee;

(x) any alien whose entry would further important
United States law enforcement objectives, as determined by the
Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, or
their respective designees based on a recommendation of the

Attorney General or his designee; or

(x1i) any alien whose entry would be in the national
interest, as determined by the Secretary of State, the

Secretary of Homeland Security, or their designees.

(b) Nothing in this proclamation shall be construed to
affect any individual's eligibility for asylum, withholding of
removal, or protection under the regulations issued pursuant to
the legislation implementing the Convention Against Torture and
Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment,

consistent with the laws and regulations of the United States.



_ DHS-PRIV-010480
Sec. 3. Implementation and Enforcement. (a) The

Secretary of State shall implement this proclamation as it
applies to wvisas pursuant to such procedures as the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, may establish. The Secretary of Homeland Security
shall implement this proclamation as it applies to the entry of
aliens pursuant to such procedures as the Secretary of Homeland
Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, may
establish.

(b) Consistent with applicable law, the Secretary of
State, the Secretary of Transportation, and the Secretary of
Homeland Security shall ensure that any alien subject to this
proclamation does not board an aircraft traveling to the United
States.

(c) The Secretary of Homeland Security may establish
standards and procedures to ensure the application and
implementation of this proclamation at United States seaports

and in between all ports of entry.

(d) An alien who circumvents the application of this
proclamation through fraud, willful misrepresentation of a
material fact, or illegal entry shall be a priority for removal

by the Department of Homeland Security.

Sec. 4. Orderlv Medical Screening and Quarantine. The

Secretary of Homeland Security shall take all necessary and
appropriate steps to regulate the travel of persons and
aircraft to the United States to facilitate the orderly medical
screening and, where appropriate, quarantine of persons who
enter the United States and who may have been exposed to the
virus. Such steps may include directing air carriers to
restrict and regulate the boarding of such passengers on
flights to the United States.

Sec. 5. Termination. This proclamation shall remain in



effect until terminated by th8PRYLIO nt .  The Secretary of
Health and Human Services shall, as circumstances warrant and
no more than 15 days after the date of this order and every 15
days thereafter, recommend that the President continue, modify,

or terminate this proclamation.

Sec. 6. Effective Date. This proclamation is effective
at 5:00 p.m. eastern standard time on February 2, 2020.

Sec. 1. Severability. It is the policy of the United
States to enforce this proclamation to the maximum extent
possible to advance the national security, public safety, and

foreign policy interests of the United States. Accordingly:

(a) 1f any provision of this proclamation, or the
application of any provision to any person or circumstance, is
held to be invalid, the remainder of this proclamation and the
application of its provisions to any other persons or

circumstances shall not be affected thereby; and

(b) if any provision of this proclamation, or the
application of any provision to any person or circumstance, 1is
held to be invalid because of the lack of certain procedural
requirements, the relevant executive branch officials shall
implement those procedural requirements to conform with

existing law and with any applicable court orders.

Sec. 8. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this

proclamation shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive

department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(11i) the functions of the Director of the Office of
Management and Budget relating to budgetary, administrative, or

legislative proposals.



(b) This proclamation shgffﬂg@mfﬁplemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of

appropriations.

(c) This proclamation is not intended to, and does not,
create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural,
enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United
States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers,

employees, or agents, or any other person.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this
thirty-first day of January, in the year of our Lord two

thousand twenty, and of the Independence of the United States

of America the two hundred and forty-fourth.

DONALD J. TRUMP

#H##

The White House * 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW - Washington, DC 20500-0003 * USA - 202-456-1111
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FW: US President Trump signs order to deny entry into US
to any individual posing risk of coronavirus transmission:
Kevin Liptak, Reporter via Twitter.

From: - "Nykamp, Nancy" (NN

Date: Fri, 31 Jan 2020 16:06:05 -0500

Nancy A. Nykamp
Assistant Administrator (Acting)
Intelligence & Analysis

Transportation Security Administration
(office)
(mobile)

From: First Alert | Flash_
Sent: Friday, Januar e
To: Nykamp, Nancy

Subject: US President Trump signs order to deny entry into US to any individual posing risk of
coronavirus transmission: Kevin Liptak, Reporter via Twitter.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the TSA Security Operations Center:
with questions or concerns.

] : 03:52pm January 31, 2020 EST
FLASH

US President Trump signs order to deny entry into



FW:

From:
To:
Date:

WEEKLY WRAP DHS-PRIV-010484

"Gould, Austin"
ORCA FEDERAL|
Fri, 06 Mar 2020 15:49:01 -0500

Attachments: image003.jpg (245.29 kB); Coronavirus Prevention Reminders.pdf (162.79 kB)

Colleagues,

To start, a few congratulations that are in order...

Congrats to our own Erick Rekstad who was selected as the Executive Director for Analysis
and Engineering. Erick is exceptionally qualified for this position. This selection was made
from the most talented field of applicants | have ever seen; thanks to those of you in RCA
who also applied. Erick...well done.

Congrats to Chan Heng of the Chemistry and Explosives Branch (CEB) who accepted on behalf
of TSA the Patriotic Employer Award by the Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve
(ESGR). The ESGR is a DOD program that was established in 1972 to promote cooperation and
understanding between Reserve Component Service members and their civilian employers
and to assist in the resolution of conflicts arising from an employee's military

commitment. Major Justin Krowicki, an explosives specialist with the CEB, recommended Chan
for this award for recognizing the importance of his continued service to the NJ Air National
Guard while still an employee of TSA. Major Krowicki, who planned to return to TSA in April,
will be extended an additional few months. Congrats to Chan and team and thank you to
Major Krowicki for his continued service!

Congrats again to Nick Bianchini who
received the Meritorious Senior
Professional Award today during the
| TSA Presidential Rank Awards
Ceremony. The Presidential Rank
Awards recognize extraordinary achievements by career executives in federal service and
provide the opportunity to recognize the top individuals who have made significant and
lasting contributions to their agency. This honor is one of the highest awards bestowed upon
career government executives by the President of the United States. Nick was recognized by
Administrator Pekoske and TSA’s senior leadership for his outstanding contributions to not
only the mission of TSA, DHS, and the federal government, but also to the international
transportation security community for his work to advance global detection standards and
raise the security baseline. Please see the below; | am sure you will agree that he looks
excited and that the boutonniere was a nice touch.



e (Congrats to the inaugural members of RCA’s Employee Advisory Council! Keith and | will be
looking to the EAC a lot to specifically help address the Climate Survey results and generally
to provide input to leadership regarding ideas that will make RCA an increasingly better place
to work. | am here for you...please let me know when you would like to engage—I anticipate
a very productive slate for this group. Thanks also for stepping up; we have a nice cross
section from across RCA.

RCA EAC

Welcome New Members

Please Welcome the New
RCA EAC Members

Lucy Rimensnyder Nigel Allicock
Mike Kobeski William Hastings
Jodi Terhorst Kevin Chan
Amy Olsen Rich Pater

If you are interested in joining the EAC please contact
TSA RCA EAC@tsa.dhs.gov

Welcome back to Keith who was traveling with Nick Bianchini and Don Kim these past two weeks in
Australia (February 27-28) and New Zealand (March 2-4). The purpose of the trip was to provide an
opportunity for in depth technical discussions with representatives from TSA’s closest international
partners. In addition to bilateral briefings in classified settings, RCA delivered a presentation on TSA
Detection Requirements, Capability Management, and Chemical Threat updates to approximately 80
personnel from Australia Department of Home Affairs (Home Affairs) - Aviation and Maritime Security
Group (AMS), while streaming to multiple locations throughout Australia; and participated in the
National Program Recognition meeting with the Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand (CAANZ), and
New Zealand Aviation Security Service (NZ Avsec). RCA also progressed work underway with Home



Affairs - AMS and the Australian Defence Science Snd Tec ‘l"?glogy Group on a Technical Annex for the

advancement of technical research, including transportation security screening algorithm
development under the S&T Cooperation in Homeland/Domestic Security Agreement, and propose
similar work streams with CAANZ and NZ Avsec. Overall, this trip was a great opportunity to advance
TSA’s international technology engagement with key partners and act as an entry to additional areas
for future collaboration. Thanks for the great work!

As a general reminder, we are hearing more and more about Coronavirus. Unfortunately, | think this
will be an increased area of concern as we move forward from both the professional and personal
sides. | expect increased communication and efforts by DHS that ultimately might trickle out of the
airport environment and affect how we all at HQ travel and work. Please be smart to protect
yourselves and your loved ones by being diligent with the simple steps such as hand washing and
disinfecting surfaces. For more information on the Coronavirus, please check out this link from the
CDC: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/share-facts.html?
CDC_AA_refVal=https:.//www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/share-facts-stop-fear.html. Also,
review the attached guidance distributed by TSA on general prevention reminders. On a personal
note, | appreciate the professionalism (i.e. levelheadedness) with which you all have approached this
issue. Thank you!!

3k 3k %k sk 3k %k K

Last...my morale suggestion for the week. Tomorrow is one of the best days of the year in Old Town
Alexandria. They celebrate St. Patrick’s Day early, so that the same groups can march in the DC
Parade. Things start off with the “Fun Dog Show” from 1030 to 1200 on Market Square in front of City
Hall. You wouldn’t believe how people dress the poor animals. -
, and runs down King Street between Alfred and Lee Street.

Iikely in the 700 block of King Street generally across from Murphy’s. Early-goers may find us
enjoying breakfast in Murphy’s. After the parade we will likely be in Virtue (I think Murphy’s is 21 and
over; regardless it will be slammed). Come one, come all; the forecast is for sunny and 50!!

Have a great weekend! -- a
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The CDC has issued a Level 1 Global Travel Watch in response to COVID-19. Please visit the CDC
page for more information about this notice and for more information about COVID-19.

Due to the CDC’s Level 1 Global Travel Watch, the Department of State has issued a Global Level 2
Health Advisory advising U.S. citizen travelers and those residing abroad to exercise increased caution
due to COVID-19.

You are encouraged to visit travel.state.gov to view individual country Travel Advisories for the most
urgent threats to safety and security. Please also visit the website of the relevant U.S. embassy or
consulate to see information on entry restrictions, foreign quarantine policies, and urgent health
information provided by local governments.

Travelers are urged to enroll in the Smart Traveler Enrollment Program (STEP) to receive Alerts and
make it easier to locate you in an emergency. The Department uses these Alerts to convey information

about terrorist threats, security incidents, planned demonstrations, natural disasters, etc. In an emergency,

please contact the nearest U.S. Embassy or Consulate or call the following numbers: 1(888) 407-4747
(toll-free in the United States and Canada) or 1 (202) 501-4444 from other countries.

For further information:

e Consult the CDC website for the most up-to-date information.

e For the most recent information on what you can do to reduce your risk of contracting
COVID-19 please see the CDC'’s latest recommendations.

e Check with your airlines or cruise lines regarding any updated information about your
travel plans and/or restrictions.

e Visit our Embassy webpages on COVID-19 for information on conditions in each
country.

e Visit the Department of Homeland Security’s website on the latest travel restrictions to
the U.S.

e Seeck medical care right away if you believe you may have COVID-19 (or similar
symptoms) or were exposed to someone who may have COVID-19 in the last six weeks.
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Approved:  CA/OCS: KKing (xx)

Drafted: OCS/ACS/EUR: Chris Marsh ext _

Cleared:
M: LOckerman (OK)
P:ERuppel (OK)
D:CHalmaier (OK)
S/P:JBanks (OK)
M/SS: ALarkin (OK)
CA/OCS/ACS: YParra (OK)
CA/OCS/L: CFlood (OK)
CA/Press: DKierski (OK)
CA/VO: ERamotowski (OK)
CA/EX: DBenning (OK)
DS: TBrown (OK)
MED: KOttwell (OK)
AF/EX: CReynolds (OK)
WHA/EX: MJackson (OK)
NES-SCA/EX: MWeiller (OK)

EUR-IO/EX: GSchaal (OK)
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